STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/csc

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL
December 5, 2019

Jeffrey Barbadora

Crown Castle

Network Real Estate Specialist
12 Gill Street, Suite 5800
Woburn, MA 01801

RE: EM-VER-143-191121 — Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless notice of intent to
modify an existing telecommunications facility located at 136 Wright Road, Torrington,
Connecticut.

Dear Mr. Barbadora:
The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of your correspondence of December 4,
2019 submitted in response to the Council’s November 26, 2019 notification of an incomplete

request for exempt modification with regard to the above-referenced matter.

The submission renders the request for exempt modification complete and the Council will process
the request in accordance with the Federal Communications Commission 60-day timeframe.

Thank you for your attention and cooperation.
Sincerely,

Melanie A. Bachman
Executive Director

MAB/IN/emr

S:AEMS_TS\I_BYTOWN\Torrington\WrightRA\VERIZON\em-ver-143-191121_response: WUI_&V d.docx
CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer



Robidoux, Evan

From: Barbadora, Jeff <Jeff.Barbadora@crowncastle.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 04, 2019 2:41 PM

To: Robidoux, Evan

Cc: CSC-DL Siting Council

Subject: RE: Council Incomplete Letter for EM-VER-143-191121 (136 Wright Road, Torrington)
Attachments: FCD.pdf

As requested. Hard copy to be overnighted to your office.

Thanks,

Jeffrey Barbadora

781-970-0053

12 Gill Street, Suite 5800, Woburn, MA 01801
CrownCastle.com

From: Robidoux, Evan <Evan.Robidoux@ct.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2019 3:41 PM

To: Barbadora, Jeff <Jeff.Barbadora@crowncastle.com>

Cc: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov>

Subject: Council Incomplete Letter for EM-VER-143-191121 (136 Wright Road, Torrington)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Please see the attached correspondence.

Evan Robidoux

Clerk Typist

Connecticut Siting Council
10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

This email may contain confidential or privileged material. Use or disclosure of it by anyone other than the
recipient is unauthorized. If you are not an intended recipient, please delete this email.
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NO SCALE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL PLANS AND EXISTING DIMENSIONS AND

ALL WORK SHALL BE PERFORMED AND MATERIALS
INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CURRENT
EDITIONS OF THE FOLLOWING CODES AS ADOPTED
BY THE LOCAL GOVERNING AUTHORITIES. NOTHING
IN THESE PLANS IS TO BE CONSTRUED TO PERMIT
WORK NOT CONFORMING TO THESE CODES:

CODE TYPE
BUILDING
STRUCTURAL
MECHANICAL
ELECTRICAL

CODE

2018 CT SBC
2018 CT SBC
2018 CT SBC
NEC 2017

DRIVING DIRECTIONS

DEPART FROM BRADLEY INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT ON TERMINAL RD. ROAD NAME CHANGES TO BRADLEY FIELD CONNECTOR. KEEP RIGHT ONTO
RAMP. KEEP STRAIGHT ONTO CT—20. KEEP LEFT ONTO CT—189 [CT—20]. BEAR LEFT ONTO CT—20 [W GRANBY RD]. TURN LEFT ONTO
CT—219 [BARKHAMSTED RD]. TURN LEFT ONTO CT—179 [CT-219]. KEEP STRAIGHT ONTO CT—219 [E HARTLAND RD]. BEAR RIGHT ONTO
CT—318 [SAVILLE DAM RD]. TURN LEFT ONTO CT—181 [CT—318]. KEEP STRAIGHT ONTO CT—318 [RIPLEY HILL RD]. TURN RIGHT ONTO US-44
[NEW HARTFORD RD]. TURN LEFT ONTO CT—8. AT EXIT 44, KEEP RIGHT ONTO RAMP. TURN RIGHT ONTO CT—4 [E ELM ST]. TURN RIGHT ONTO
WRIGHT RD. BEAR LEFT ONTO ACCESS ROAD AND ARRIVE AT TORRINGTON W CT.

CONDITIONS ON THE JOB SITE AND SHALL IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE ENGINEER
IN WRITING OF ANY DISCREPANCIES BEFORE PROCEEDING WITH THE WORK
OR BE RESPONSIBLE FOR SAME.

CALL CONNECTICUT ONE CALL
% (800) 922-4455
CALL 3 WORKING DAYS

BEFORE YOU DIG!

IT IS A VIOLATION OF LAW FOR ANY PERSON,
UNL(E)SFSATHEY ARE

ACTING UNDER THE DIRECTION
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TO ALTER THIS DOCUMENT.
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1. CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY EXACT COAX AND ANTENNA
INSTALLATION AND ANTENNA HEIGHT WITH LATEST RF BY B+T GROUP DATED 9/26/19.
DATA SHEETS PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.

2. STRUCTURAL ANALYSIS DONE BY OTHERS.
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1. INSTALL ALL EQUIPMENT, MOUNTING BRACKETS AND HARDWARE ACCORDING WITH
MANUFACTURE’S RECOMMENDATIONS.

2. GROUND DISTRIBUTION BOXES, MOUNTING PIPES AND RRHs IN ACCORDANCE WITH
MANUFACTURE’'S RECOMMENDATIONS.

3. INSTALLED EQUIPMENT AND MOUNTING BRACKETS SHALL NOT INTERFERE WITH CLIMBING
ACCESS NOR ANT INSTALLED SAFETY DEVICES.

4. EQUIPMENT TO BE INSTALLED AT VERIZON’S RAD. CENTER IN ACCORDANCE WITH TOWER
STRUCTURAL ANALYSIS (ANALYSIS BY OTHERS).

COAX UPPER DC SECTOR RRH ANTENNA
GROUND PROTECTION DC GROUND MOUNTING
KIT SURGE PIPE
q #6 AWG
{GROUND BAR]
D—— #2/0 AWG
TOP MGB |
—— #2/0 AWG
LOWER MGB
CONDUIT

NOTE:

1. BOND ANTENNA GROUNDING KIT CABLES TO TOP CIBE.
2. BOND ANTENNA GROUNDING KIT CABLE TO BOTTOM CIBE.
3. TYPICAL FOR ALL SECTORS.

@ GROUNDING SCHEMATIC DIAGRAM

SCALE: N.T.S.
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ANTENNA PIPE MOUNT ———

SIDE—-BY—SIDE MOUNTING KIT
COMMSCOPE BSAMNT—SBS—1-2
OR APPROVED EQUIVALENT

ANTENNA MOUNTING DETAIL
4 SCALE: N.T.S.

REMOTE RADIO HEAD DIMENSIONS (INCHES)

MODEL HEIGHT | WIDTH | DEPTH WEIGHT
RRH RFVO1U-D1A 15.0” 15.0” 10.0” 84.4 LBS
RRH RFVO1U-D2A 15.0” 15.0” 8.17 70.3 LBS

WIDTH

HEIGHT

RRH SPECIFICATIONS
2 SCALE: N.T.S.
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PROPOSED ANTENNA ORIENTATION
5 SCALE: N.T.S.

DC SURGE SUPPRESSION DIMENSIONS (INCHES)

MODEL HEIGHT WIDTH DEPTH WEIGHT
DB—C1—12C—24AB—0Z 295" | 165" | 126" 32 LBS
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RAYCAP SPECIFICATIONS
3 SCALE: N.T.S.

PROPOSED QS6656—5 ANTENNA
(2 PER SECTOR, TOTAL OF 6)

PROPOSED AS—005245 DUAL MOUNT BRACKET
(1 PER SECTOR, TOTAL OF 3)

PROPOSED B2/B66A RRH RFVO1U-D1A
(1 PER SECTOR, TOTAL OF 3)

PROPOSED B5/B13 RRH RFVO1U-D2A
(1 PER SECTOR, TOTAL OF 3)

EXISTING LPA—80080,/6CF ANTENNA TO REMAIN
(2 PER ALPHA & GAMMA SECTORS, TOTAL OF 4)

PROPOSED DB-C1-12C-24AB-0Z OVP BOX
(1 PER SECTOR, TOTAL OF 1)

EXISTING LPA—80063/6CF ANTENNA TO REMAIN
(2 PER BETA SECTOR, TOTAL OF 2)

JF B+T GRP
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TO ALTER THIS DOCUMENT.
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